Real-Time Transcription by :

⊕

In Conjunction with :







The 4th Annual Singapore International Investment Arbitration Conference

3 December 2013 (Tuesday) Supreme Court Auditorium, Singapore

Investment Treaty Arbitration in Asia: What Lies Ahead?





5.5 PUBLIC CPD POINTS

5.5 Public CPD Points Practice Area: Alternative Dispute Resolution Training Category: General

SILE Attendance Policy

A participant who is present at the event, and is not at anytime absent for more than **15 minutes** after the commencement of the activity, shall be awarded the full CPD Points approved by SILE. To ensure the award of CPD Points, participants requiring CPD Points are reminded to **sign-in** on arrival and **sign-out** at the conclusion of the event, at the Registration Counter. Please refer to www.sileCPDcentre.org.sg for more information on the Attendance Policy and the CPD Scheme.

9:00am - 10:15am SESSION 1 "Investment Treaty Arbitration in Asia: A tour d' horizon"

This session provides an overview of the present landscape of investment treaty arbitration in Asia. Which Asian states have been named as respondents? How many Asian entities have launched claims? What is the win/loss record of Asian states? Who is acting as counsel? Who is being appointed to tribunals and ICSID *ad hoc* Annulment Committees? What is happening in the area of investment-treaty making in the region? Are States adapting their treaties in response to developments in the case law?

Speakers:

Professor Michael <u>Ewing-Chow</u>, Centre for International Law, National University of Singapore Dr. Jürgen <u>Kurtz</u>, Faculty of Law, Melbourne University Mr. Morgan <u>Maguire</u>, Chief Executive Officer, Investor-State Law Guide

Morning Refreshment Break at 10:15am – 10:30am

10:30am - 12:30pm SESSION 2 "Perspectives on Asian Participation in International Investment Arbitration"

Since the late 1990s, the practice of investment treaty arbitration has been largely dominated by law firms from the United States and Western Europe. There have been calls in Asia for law firms based in the region to begin to break into the de facto monopoly. This session invites leading Asian practitioners to share their perspectives on the participation of Asian law firms in international dispute resolution, particularly investment treaty arbitration. Speakers will discuss the road to greater participation by Asian lawyers in the practice and growth of investment treaty arbitration.

Panellists:

Dato' Cyrus <u>Das</u>, Managing Partner, Shook Lin & Bok, Kuala Lumpur
Mr. Dinesh <u>Dhillon</u>, Partner, Allen & Gledhill LLP, Singapore
Mr. Kevin <u>Kim</u>, Head of International Arbitration Group, Bae, Kim & Lee LLC, Seoul
Mr. <u>Tay</u> Yu-Jin, Partner, International Arbitration, DLA Piper, Singapore
Dr. Romesh <u>Weeramantry</u>, Foreign Lawyer, Clifford Chance
Mr. Francis <u>Xavier</u> SC, Partner, Rajah & Tann LLP, Singapore

Lunch at 12:30pm - 1:30pm

1:30pm - 4:30pm SESSION 3 "International Investment Arbitration in Asia: The Road Ahead"

In this session, four legal luminaries will speak to the road ahead in investment treaty arbitration in Asia.

Speakers:

Keynote Speech by Chief Justice Sundaresh <u>Menon</u>, Supreme Court, Singapore Sir Franklin <u>Berman</u> KCMG QC, Essex Court Chambers, London Mr. Toby <u>Landau</u> QC, Essex Court Chambers, London Concluding Address by Judge Sir Christopher <u>Greenwood</u> CMG QC, International Court of Justice, The Hague, Netherlands

Afternoon Refreshment Break at 2:45pm-3:15pm

Drinks reception sponsored by

Investor-State

LAWGUIDE

E • 3

The 4th Annual Singapore International Investment Arbitration Conference 3 December 2013 (Tuesday), Supreme Court Auditorium, Singapore INVESTMENT TREATY ARBITRATION IN ASIA: WHAT LIES AHEAD? Please email completed registration form to gerry.ng@nus.edu.sg or fax your form to (65) 6469 2312.

		5.5 Public CPD Points
REGISTRATION		Practice Area: Alternative Dispute Resolution
REGISTRATION		Training Category: General
Professor / Dr / Mr / Mrs /	Ms	Surname
Organisation		
Designation		
Address		
		Country
Tel	Mobile	Fax
Email		
Claiming CPD Points: YES/	NO AAS No.	
and the CPD Scheme. <u>FEES</u> If you would like to at	tend this Conference .	refer to www.sileCPDcentre.org.sg for more information on the Attendance Policy
ITEM A : Standard : S\$ 6		
ITEM B : Academics & C	Government Officials : S\$	350 nett per person
Forum 2013 (SIAF 201 ITEM C : Early Bird Regi	3), a special offer Istration (by 30 th September ration Rate (From 1 Octob	AND the Singapore International Arbitration er 2013) : S\$ 1, 200 nett per person ber 2013) : S\$ 1, 350 nett per person o www.siaf.sg
Please Select Your Registr	ation Fee :	

CHEQUE / BANK DRAFT Crossed cheque / Bank Draft in Singapore Dollars made payable to **NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF SINGAPORE**. Please mail your payment together with this registration form to Ms. Geraldine Ng, Centre for International Law, 469 Bukit Timah Road, Block B, Level 2, Singapore 259756.

CREDIT CARD

VISA / MasterCard / AMEX (Please circle)	
Cardholder's Name	
Card Number	_ CVV
Expiry Date	_ Amount (SGD)
Signature	_ Date

SUBSTITUTION & REFUNDS Substitute delegates are allowed at no additional charge; please inform us in writing no later than 29 November 2013. No refunds will be given for cancellations after 22 November 2013. You will, however, receive a full set of the conference materials. DISCLAIMER The organisers of this Conference are committed to staging a successful event, however they reserve the right to cancel or postpone the Conference, change the venue or any of the other details published.